
Superina, Dean 

From: CARNEY, Mary Jo 

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2004 1:28 PM 

To: McKERROW, Peter 

Subject: FW: CMA- E153/2004 

-----Original Message-----
From: Robert.Buchanan@aec.gov.au [mailto:Robert.Buchanan@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2004 1:00 PM 
To: industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
Subject: CMA - E153/2004 

Please find attached the declaration for decision number E2004/153. 

Regards, 

Robert Buchanan 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 
Phone: 02 9375 6326 

4/06/2004 
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Club Managers Association, Australia 
Division D, Inner Western Suburbs 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Results of the election for the following ofFice conducted in accordance with Schedule 1 B of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation 

E No. 153 of 2004 

Federal Councillor: 1 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

No nomination was received for the above ofFice. I declare the election compete. 

Robert Buchanan 
Returning OfFicer 

4 June 2004 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1 Report Printed: 4 June 2004 
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B JENKINS 

- ---------------------

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS COMMISSION 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.l89 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

Club Managers' Association, Australia 
(C20041153) 

SYDNEY, 25 MARCH 2004 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

DECISION 

On 23 March 2004 the abovenarned organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed 
information in relation to an election to fill the following casual vacancy: 

Federal Councillor, Division D, Inner Westem Suburbs Zone 

I am satisfied that an election for the abovenarned office is required to be held w1der the rules of 
the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule IB of the Workplace Relations Act 
I 996, I am maldng arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A> 



~PATERSON, Alana 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PATERSON, Alana 
Friday, 26 March 2004 10:32 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E2004/153 Club Managers' Association, Australia 

Please refer to the attached letter and decision regarding the above election. 

Regards, 

Alana Paterson 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Ph (02) 8374 6620 

E2004 153 
LETTER AND D 

1 
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...... AUSTRALIA_,,C 
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 

Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industriaLelections@aec.gov.au) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 Wllliam Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: {02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule lB of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the 
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2004/153 

POSITIONS: 

See Decision 

Relevant Information: 

Contact: 
Phone: 

Re: Club Managers' Association Australia 

Terry Condon 
(02) 9643 2300 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 
this election have been made, by email transmission at industriaLelections@air.gov.au 

for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

26 March 2004 



...J,.l,.f!.USTRALIA,,&­
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 

M r Terry Condon 
!executive Officer 
Club Managers' Association, Australia 
PO Box 845 
AUBURN NSW 2144 

Dear Mr Condon, 

Level B. Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

RE: CLUB MANAGERS' ASSOCIATION, AUSTRALIA 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election 
(E2004/153) 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule lB of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Co111111issioner for the conduct of the subject election by a 
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future 
about the election. 

You wi II be aware that the Workplace Relations Act 1996 has been amended so that The 
Registration and Accountability of Organisations Schedule (Schedule lB to the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996) [the RAO Schedule], which generally came into operation on 12 May 2003 
now contains most of the matters which relate to the registration and functioning of organisations of 
employers and employees under the Act. I would draw your attention to RAO Fact Sheets on the 
AIRC home page http://www.airc.gov.au/fact sheets/factsheets.html 

Yours Sincerely 

for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

26 March 2004 



r PATERSON, Alana 
\__., 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PATERSON, Alana 
Thursday, 25 March 2004 8:58AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E 2004/153 Club Managers' Association Australia 

Please find attached the prescribed information and current rule book for the abovementioned election. 

Regards, 

Alana Paterson 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Ph (02) 8374 6620 

E2004 153 Club Managers 
CMAA.pdf 18N (17-7-2000) 

1 



2HIAR.' 04(WED). 15:33 CLUB MGRS ASSOC 
' ' 

The Registrnr 
Organisation Section 
Ausmllian lndu!~Tial Rogistry 
Level a Terraoe Towers 
80 William Stroet 
EAST SYDNBY 2000 

Fax: 93 BO 6990 

Dear Sir 

CI"UB MANAGERS' 
ASSOCIATION 
AUSTRALIA 

Re: Request for Conduct ofEiectjon Purstmnt to Section 214 of 
Tho Workplace Rolmions Act \996 

TEL:61 2 9643 2400 

The Club Manijgors' Association Ausiralia het•eby request that steps be talcen to organise for tho con<lliOl of 
election by the Aumalian J;lectoral Commission In respect of officer to be elected wiU1 ~1e Association ns 
contained herein in rho nt1ncl1e~ 'Information Pursuantto Regulalion61(1)', 

ln accordance with section 214 of tho Wor!<plnco Rol!!liom Act 1996, tho infoTlllntion pro•cribe<l by 
regulation 61 togel:her with a 'Staromonr as require~ lly Regulation 61 (2) of tho Act is o~olosod horewi1h. 

Thonk you for yo1.1r assi~tllnce. 

Allan Peter ACCM 
Ft!dllrnf S(fcretary 

.Mail Currel::lpondencl::!: PO Box 845, Auburn NSW 1835 
67-73 St. Hilliers Rood, Auburn NSW 2144· • Phone: (02) 9643 2300 • Pax (02) 9643 2400 
Email: cma<J®cmaa.asn.au • Web Sit!:!: www.crnaa.asn.nu • ABN: 99 607 4.00 758 

P. 001 



24-MAR.' 04 (WED) !5: 33 CLUB MGRS ASSOC TEL:6! 2 9643 2400 

INFORMA'i'lON PURSUANT TO REGULATION 61(1) 

(n) TJ1e name of~he office of which olection is require<l is: 

(I) fEDERAL COUNCIL MBM13ER(I) TO REPRESENT THE FOLLOWING: 

Division (D) Inner Westem Sub1Trbs :(one 

(b) Tho reason for tl1e election is the candi~are electe<l to the position in the recently held election• was 
also electe<l to the higher position of ExecUliVe Member ofthe Club Mnnagerf Association 
Auslralia. This can<lldate is not permined to hole! lwn positions. 

(c) The electorate to lilllbe office in (11)(1) above shall be in accordance with Rulo 22. 

Tl1e time an <I <late for t.l1e opening and closing of nominations for •uch election shall be in accordance with 
the niles of the Association pursuant to the conduct of the olection of oftlces. 

Proposed Timetable. 

Nominations moy be ma<le at any time from Monday 19 April 2004 and must be received by 
5.00pm on Monday J 0 May 2004. 

Nominations caunot be withdrawnatlel' 5.00pm on 10 May 2004. 

If a ballot is necessary voting material will be posted on Monday 24 May 2004. 

The b•llot will close at 5.00pm on Mon<lay 14 hme 2004 

(q) A cJirect voting system of 011r members in accor<lonce with (c) above 

. --
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 
NSW REGISTRY 

TO 

Fax Number 

FROM 

Level 8, Terrace Towers, 80 William Street, 
East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: 8374 6666 
Fax: 9380 6990 

FACSIMILE 

Hr lexr\f Cordon 

I Alana Pcttevson 

\ Phone \Co~) %~~ d...'?:Job 
NumberL-~--------~ 

~o ofP_ages ~Time 19:Lf(.la, I Date I d_lf/3(64-
(mcludmg cover)~ I)) I 

(Please notify sender if not all pages were received) 

Urgent D Routine Transmission I)< I 
Any information about individuals contained in this fax is CONFIDENTIAL and may NOT be 
used or disclosed further. If you are NOT the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
IMMEDIATELY. 

MESSAGE: 

~le__n.s-e. ~\o +a o_fuc~ed \ettef 
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AIRC SYDNEY 51 2 93805990 
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THE FOLLOWING FILE(S) ERASED 
FILE FILE TYPE 

098 MEMORY TX 
OPTION TEL NO. 

95432400 
PAGE RESULT 
08/08 OK 

................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
ERRORS 

1) HANG UP OR LINE FAIL 2) BUSY 3) NO ANSWER 4) NO FACSIMILE CONNECTION 
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-~~ 

. . 
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 
NSW REGISTRY 

Level 8, Terr(ICe Towers, .80 William Street, 
EllSt Sydney, NSW 20ll 

Telephone: 8374 6666 
Fa:x: 9380 ~990 

FACSIMILE' 

.I 
Organisation 

Phone ·I (CJO.) %~) l.?::P D 
Number'------~------



A 
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AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY 

Mr Terry Condon 
Executive Officer 
Clnb Managers' Association Australia 
PO Box 845 
AUBURN NSW 2144 

Dear Mr Condon 

Election (E2004/153) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

I refer to your letter of 23 March 2004 received by facsimile in the NSW Registry of the Australian 
Commission on the same date. 

I note your organisation wishes an election to be conducted for the position of Federal Councillor, 
Division D, limer Western Suburbs Zone described in your letter. 

An organisation registered under the Workplace Relations Act 1996 seeking to conduct an election 
must lodge with the Registrar certain information (formally called "prescribed information"). If, 
after considering that information the Registrar is satisfied an election is required to be held under 
the organisation's rules, they may arrange for the Australian Electoral Commission to conduct it. 

Your letter does not contain all the prescribed information. You will note that the regulations also 
require the prescribed information contain a statement that the information is being lodged under 
subsection 189(1) of the RAO Schedule. You may find it useful to use the sample Notice and 
Statement set out in the enclosure as a "checklist" for the purposes of providing the prescribed 
information. 

Once you lodge the prescribed information, I will endeavour to place the matter before the Registrar 
for his consideration. 

Please contact me on (02) 8374 6509 if you have any queries. 

Yours sincere! y 

,eterl\71"M<:erm~ 

Assistant Manager 
NSW Registry 

24 March 2004 



04 fact sheet Page 1 of6 

Fact Sheet No. 04/2003 7 May 2003, Australian Industrial Registry 

Registration and Accountability of Organisations Legislation Fact Sheet 

Elections in Organisations and their Branches 

The Registration and Accountability of Organisations Schedule (Schedule lB to the Workplace Relations Act 1996) 
ltlte RAO Schedule], generally comes into operation on 12 May 2003. The RAO Schedule contains most of the 
matters previously dealt with in the body of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 [the Act], which relate to the 
registration and functioning of organisations of employers and employees under the Act. The Workplace Relations 
Legislation Amendment (Registration and Accountability of Organisations) (Consequential Provisions) Act 2002 
I the RAOCP Act], deals with various transitional provisions arising from the introduction of the Schedule. 

Main Changes 

New provisions concerning elections take effect from 12 May 2003. These new provisions are set out in sections 
182 to 199 of the RAO Schedule, and regulations 131 to 146 of the workplace Relations (Registrations and 
Accountability of Organisations) Regulations (the RAO Regulations). 

The statutory scheme for elections in organisations, which has existed since 1989, continues. The Registrar is still 
required to arrange for the conduct of elections for offices by the Australian Electoral Commission (AEC), with 
provision being made for exemptions, however there have been some important changes. 

The main changes are as follows: 

Notification of elections 

The AEC is now formally authorised to conduct elections for non-office positions in organisations and branches 
(ss 182(3) and 187). 

Election notifications now require more detailed reasons for the election to be stated as well as the closing day for 

the roll ofvoters1 as provided for under the rules of the organisation'. 

*Note concerning exemptions: the existing exemption provisions have been retained at s 183 and exemptions issued 
under the previous legislation will continue. 

Conduct of elections 

Secret postal ballots for an office must use a prescribed declaration envelope (s 188) 

The Register of members must be supplied to Returning Officer (on demand) (sl9l) 

Organisations and branches are prohibited from using their property and resources to favour one candidate over 
another candidate in an election (s190) 

Post-election reports by AEC (this is a new requirement) 

AEC must provide a post-election report to the Industrial Registrar and the organisation (or branch) for which the 
election was conducted (sl97) 

An organisation (or branch) must respond to adverse post-election reports and make available relevant information 
to members (sl98) 

Organisation's rules concerning elections 

http://www.airc.gov.au/fact_sheets/04_fact_sheet.htm 24/03/2004 



04 fact sheet Page 2 of6 

Provision has now been made for the adoption of model election rules (sl47) 

Rules of organisations must now provide the closing day for the roll of voters - being a day no earlier than 30 days 
and no later than 7 days before the day nominations open (sl43(3)). 

Inquiries into elections by Federal Court of Australia 

The AEC has new responsibilities to apply for inquiries, by the Federal Court of Australia, into alleged 
irregularities in elections for offices of organisations (s200). 

The two issues that most directly involve the obligations of the Industrial Registry concerning elections, 
being Notification of elections and Post-election re~orts are discussed in more detail below. A sample notice 
of prescribed information, set out according to the new provisions, is also provided. 

NOTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS 

The general requirement that all elections for office holders of organisations and branches be conducted by the 
AEC through arrangements made by the Registrar continues to apply under the RAO Schedule (s 182(1)). The 
expense of conducting such elections is borne by the Commonwealth. 

Section 189 of the RAO Schedule requires the Registrar to arrange for the conduct of an election by the AEC once 
the prescribed information has been lodged. Before arranging for the conduct of the election, the Registrar must be 
satisfied that an election is required to be held under the rules oftlte organisation. This criteria reflects the tenns 
of the previous legislation. Where the election is for a 'non-office' position, the Registrar must also be satisfied that 
the organisation (or branch) has made a request under sl87. 

Note: further information concerning elections for non-office positions is provided below. 

Organisations to notify Registrar of prescribed information 

The prescribed information required to be lodged in the Registry to trigger the arrangements for the AEC to 
conduct an election has been modified to include notification of the following: 

• non-Qjjice positions, 

• the reason for the election being: 

o the term of the office or position has expired or is due to expire in the normal course of events; or 

o a casual vacancy in the office or position has occurred or will occur imminently; or 
o a new office or position has been created; or 

o the office or position was not filled at the previous election. (see Reg 136( I )(h)), 

• the day provided for in the rules, being the day on which the roll of voters is to be closed. 3 

The above information is in addition to the existing requirement that the name and numbers of each office or 
position be provided as well as the identification of the electorate, the dates and times for the opening and closing 
of nominations and specification of the voting system to be used (whether by a direct voting system or a collegiate 
electoral system). 

A sample notification of prescribed information is attached at the end of this facts sheet 

Elections for 'non-office' positions 

A new provision has been introduced to formalise arrangements for the AEC to conduct elections for non-office 
positions. 

Prior to the commencement of the RAO Schedule there was no formal mechanism to make arrangements for the 
AEC to conduct non-office elections, even though it may have been a requirement of an organisation's rules. 

http://www .airc. gov. au/fact_ sheets/04 _fact_ sheet.htm 24/03/2004 
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04 .fact sh:eet Page 3 of6 

Under subsection 182(3) and section 187 ofthe RAO Schedule, organisations and branches can now request 
elections to be conducted by the AEC for positions in the organisation and branches that are not the holders of an 
office as defined under section 9 of the RAO Schedule. In such circumstances, as long as proper notice is given to 
the AEC and lodged with the Industrial Registrar, and the rules of the organisation require such an election, then 
the AEC must conduct the election. 

It should be noted that an election for non-office positions will remain exempt from the Federal Court's jurisdiction 
relating to inquiries into election irregularities (s200). 

Exemption from using AEC 

The provisions for exempting organisations or branches from the requirement to use the AEC for the conduct of 
elections has been replicated at ssl82(2), 183, 184, 185 and 186 of the RAO Schedule. 

Exemptions previously granted remain in force 

Exemptions previously granted under section 213 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 are preserved by operation 
of the transitional provisions 4 . 

POST-ELECTION REPORTS 

Section 197 of the RAO Schedule requires the AEC to provide a written post-election report on the conduct of the 
election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. 

Contents of post-election report 

lfthe AEC is ~f the opinion that the register of members made available to it for the purposes of a postal ballot 
contained an unduly large proportion ofmembers1 addresses that were not cuiTent or comprised workplace 
addresses, then the AEC must state that in the report (s197(3)). 

Similarly, if the AEC is of the opinion that a particular rule was difficult to interpret or apply it must note that fact 
and must also refer to any relevant model rules, which in the opinion of the AEC, could assist the organisation or 
branch to address the matter (sl97(4)). 

Cetiain other details that must be included in the post-election report are: 

o the declaration of the result ofthe election 
o the number of written allegations (if any) of irregularities made to the AEC during the election 
o action taken by the AEC in relation to those allegations 
o any other irregularities identified by the AEC and action taken by the AEC in relation to those other 

irregularities (reg 141) 

Post-election report to be given to Industrial Registrar and organisation (or branch) 

The post-election report is to be given to the Industrial Registrar and the organisation or branch for whom the 
election was conducted within 30 days of the completion of the election (reg 141). 

The AEC must publish a notice on its website advising that a copy of the report can be obtained on the request of a 
member who was eligible to vote in the election (reg 141). 

Post-election reports will not apply to an election that commenced (i.e. nominations opened) prior to the 
commencement of the RAO Schedule (that is, prior to 12 May 2003)5. 

Availability of post-election reports 

http://www.airc.gov.au/fact_ sheets/04 _fact_ sheet.htm 24/03/2004 
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In the case of elections which require a ballot, the ABC must advise each voting member of an organisation of the 
availability of a post-election report from the organisation or branch, or from the ABC, on the request of a member 
(reg 13 9). In addition, an organisation or branch that has a website must, as soon as practicable after receiving the 
post-election report, publish on its website a notice of the availability of a copy of such report (reg 141(4)). 

Organisation or branch to respond to adverse post-election reports 

An organisation or branch must provide a written response to the AEC within 30 days of receipt in the case of a 
post-election report which identified rules that were difficult to inte1pret or apply. (sl98). lfthe report does 
identify such rules, this part of the report is referred to as the relevant extract (s 198(3)). 

Organisation or branch only required to respond if post-election report identifies difficult rules 

lfthe post-election report of the AEC is not adverse and does not contain a relevant extract that refers to difficult 
rules then the organisation (or branch) is not required to take any further action. 

Publication of "relevant extract" of AEC post~election report and publication of organisation or branch 
response to such extract- by journal or newspaper or website 

An organisation or branch in receipt of an adverse post-election report conceming difficult rules must make 
available to its members the relevant extract of the AEC report and a copy of its response. 

Section 198 and regulations 141 and 142 provide for the ways in which the availability of the AEC's relevant 
extract and the organisation's response is to be publicised to the membership. The general requirement is that the 
material is to be made available within 30 days of receiving the repott fi·om the AEC QI by publishing the material 
in the next edition of the organisation or branch joumal where it is reasonably practicable to do so. Without limiting 
the ways in which an organisation or branch complies with the publication requirements of subsection 198(3) an 
organisation or branch will comply if it does all of the following:-

• the organisation or branch is to publish the relevant extract and its response in the next edition of the 
organisation or branch journal that it is reasonably practicable to do so, and 

• within 30 days give notice that free copies of the relevant extract and response is available to members who 
were eligible to vote in the election- this notice is to be published either in the next edition of the 
organisation or branch journal where it is reasonable practicable to do so or in an appropriate newspaper 
that covers the relevant geographic area, and 

o the organisation or branch is to publish its response to the AEC report on its website (if it has one) within 14 
days of giving this response to the AEC (reg 142(2)). 

Relevant extract and response to be lodged in Registry 

An organisation or branch must also lodge in the Industrial Registry a copy of the relevant extract and its response 
together with a declaration undertaking to provide a copy of the relevant extract and the response to any member 
on request (s 198( 6)). 

Increased security of ballot material and new offences 

The powers of electoral officials conducting elections have been strengthened to help ensure the security of ballot 
papers and so reduce the scope for irregularities or procedural defects (s193). 

New Offences 

The RAO Schedule introduces several new offences in relation to elections. 

* Bribery and interference - it is an offence to interfere with ballot papers, bribe a person, or threaten a person with 
violence or loss, for example to withdraw a nomination to stand for office or to vote in a particular way (s185). 

http://www .airc. gov. au/fact_ sheets/04 _fact_ sheet.htm 24/03/2004 
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* Use of violence- it is an offence to use violence or cause injmy or loss to a person who has objected to an 
organisation's application for an exemption from the requirement that its elections be conducted by the AEC (s185). 

* Assistance of candidates- it is an offence for an organisation's property to be used to help one candidate against 
another candidate in an election for office or other position (s190). 

This material has been prepared by the Australian Industrial Registry as a general guide to the Workplace Relations (Registration and 

Accountability of Organisations) legislation. This material should not be treated as advice on the circumstances of any particular case. This 

material does not have any legal status; the relevant law is set out in Schedule 1 B to the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (the RAO 

Schedule), the RAO Schedule Regulations, and the Workplace Relations Legislation Amendment (Registration and Accountability of 

Organisations) (Consequential Provisions) Act 2002. 

SAMPLE 

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 136 

I, .John Smith, Victorian Branch Secretary oft he Australasian Workers Union, make the following statement: 

I am the Victorian Branch Secretary of the Australasian Workers Union, 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming elections in the Victorian 
Branch of the Australasian Workers Union, and 

I COJ?firm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1) of the RAO Schedule. 

Signed: John Smith, Victorian Branch Secretary of the Australasian Workers Union 

Dated: 15 May 2003 

Offices/Positions 

A Branch President(Directvqting__srstem).. 
Branch Vice-Presidents (2) (DVS) 

Branch Secretary (D VS) 

Branch Treasurer (DVS) 

Branch Executive Committee Members (15) (DVS) 

Branch Delegates to National Council (5 together with Branch Secretary who is ex officio a 
member .. o[f!ati~~(ll(;.a,u'!0_Q((;~ll~giqteeJecti'!_n) .. 

B 

c 
D Branch Representatives to Trades Council 

Branch Representative to ACTU (Collegiate) 

Reasons for election: 

election fOr qffices and positions marked A and D respectively is required as the terms qf office are due to expire in 
the normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

election for offices marked B is required to fill casual vacancies that have recently occurred (documentary 
information relating to the resignation of the persons holding the offices of Branch Councillor is enclosed) 

election for the office marked Cis required because this is a new position that has been created under the rules. 

http:/ /www.airc.gov .au/fact_ sheets/04 _fact_ sheet.htm 24/03/2004 
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Elected by: 

The electorate for the direct voting system is the whole of the Branch. 

The efectoratefor co//egiate electoral system is by and from the Branch Committee (totalling 21 persons) 

Nmninatioll.\' open: 

For offices to elected by direct voting system- the first Monday in June 

For offices to be elected by collegiate election- at the AGM in September 

Nominations close: 

For offices to be elected by direct voting system- 12 noon, first Friday in July 

For offices to be elected by collegiate election- at the AGM in September 

Cut ~ff date for roll: in all cases: 7 days prior to the opening date for nominations- rule 22(g). 

[The above sample Notice and Statement would satisfy each of the particulars required under sl89(1) and 
subregulations 138(l)(a)-(g). The Notice and Statement are required to be lodged at least 2 months before the first 
day of nominations as set out in the rules of the organisation- a Registrar may allow for a later day- see subsection 
189(2) and subregulations 138(2) and (3). The requirement to lodge election information under s I 89(2) is a civil 
penalty provision- s305 refers.] 

I Section 143(1 )(e)(i) makes a new requirement, that for all direct voting system elections, the rules must make provision for the day on which the roll of 

voters closes. That day must be between 7 and 30 days before nominations open [sl43(3)]. 

2 !tem 26 of the relevant transitional provisions (the RAOCP Act) prevents the Industrial Registmr from reviewing the rules of organisations for any new 

requirements imposed by the RAO Schedule for a period of6 months from the commencement of the RAO Schedule (that is, by 12 November 2003). 

3 See footnotes 1 and 2 above 

4 Item 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Legislation Amendment (Registration and Accountability of Organisations) (Consequential 

Provisions) Act 2(}(}2 provides: 

"An authorisation, certificate, decision, declaration, detennination, direction, exemption, injunction, order, notice or pennission that: 

(a) was made, given or granted under a repealed provision; and 

(b) was in force immediately before commencement; 

continues in force on and after commencement as if it had been made, given or granted under the corresponding provision of the 

RAO Schedule." 

5 Item 34 of Part I of Schedule 1 of Workplace Relations Legislation Amendment (Registration and Accountability ofOtganisations) (Consequential 

Provisions) Act 2002. 

http://www.airc.gov .au/fact_ sheets/04 _fact_ sheet.htm 24/03/2004 



2HIAR.' 04 (TUE) 15:40 CLUB MGRS ASSOC 

23 March 2004 

The Rcgisl1-.r 
Orll'lnisation Section 
Aus1ralian Industrial Registry 
Level 8 T6n·ace Towers 
BO William Streol 
EAST SYDNJOY 2000 

Fax: 93 BO 6990 

Dear Sir 

CLUJl M~NAGERS' 
ASSOCIATION 

1\US'I'RALIA 

Re: Request for Conduct ofBiectjon Pt[i!lillll..t!!.Sectjon2!4 of 
Tho Workplace Re!mions Act 1996 

TEL:61 2 9643 2400 

The Club Managers' A"ociation Australia (1ereby re~uest that steps pe taken ro organise for the conduct of 
eleclion by the Aus~·afian Electoral C0111mission in respect of OFlicor (I) for the positiOll of federal 
Councillor, Division D, Inner Westem Sublli'bs Zone. 

The ofCic~r r~ccntly elected ro Lhe position, Mr D~:~niel Mt.~nk was also elected to the position of Foelera.l 
Executive Member of the Association. Mr Munl( js not permitted to halo both positions. 

We look forwtud to hearing fi·om you in due course. 

M<:~il CtlJT91ipt)nd~o!nd:!: PO Aox EI45,At.JbLJrn NSW 1B95 
67-73 St. r-H!lier,:; Ro<ld, Aub1-1~n NSW 2144 • Phon~: (02.) 9643 2.300 • fiqx (02) Y64.1 2400 
Elmail: cmaa@cmaa.asn.au • Wob Sitl:!: www.c.mu£1.p~n.r~~~ • A AN: 99 ti07 4.00 758 
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